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†Kv¤úvbxi 26Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvq cwiPvjKgÛjx

26Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvq Dcw¯’Z †kqvi‡nvìvie„‡›`i GKvsk

26Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfv
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SAFKO SPINNING MILLS LTD.
House # 10, Road # 01, Block # B, Niketon, Gulshan, Dhaka-1212.

Regd. Office: Noyapara, P.O. Saiham Nagar, P.S. Madhabpur, Dist. Habiganj-3333

Notice of 27th Annual General Meeting
Notice is hereby given that the 27th Annual General Meeting of Safko Spinning Mills Ltd. will be held on December 18, 
2021 at 11.30 A.M.   through Digital Platform in accordance with the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission 
(BSEC) order SEC/SRMIC/94-231/91 dated March 31, 2021 to transact the following business. 

AGENDA :

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Statements of the Company for the year ended June 30, 2021 
together with the Reports of the Directors’ thereon. 

2. To declare and approve Dividend for the year ended on 30th June 2021 as recommended by the Board of 
Directors.

3. To elect/re-elect Directors.
4. To appoint Statutory Auditors and to fix their  remuneration for financial year 2021-2022.
5. To appoint Corporate Governance Compliance Auditors and fix their remuneration for financial year 2021-2022.
6. To transact any other business with the permission of the Chairman.

 By order of the Board
Date:  October  28, 2021. Iftekhar Ahmed
 Company Secretary

Notes:-
1. The shareholder’s whose name will appear in the Depository Register of  CDBL as on Record Date November 22, 

2021 will be entitled to attend and vote at the AGM through Digital Platform.
2. A member entitled to attend /participate and vote in the Annual General Meeting, may appoint a proxy in his stead 

of the proxy form, duly stamped must be submitted to the Company’s Corporate office at least 48 hours before 
the meeting.

3. Pursuant to the BSEC Notification No. BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/208/Admin/81 dated June 20, 2018, soft copy 
of Annual Report (2020-2021) will be sent to the Member’s respective email addresses which is available with us. 
The Annual Report (2020-2021) will be available in the Company’s website www.saiham-safko.com

4. AGM Notice, link for joining in the Digital Platform (audio-visual meeting) and detail login process will be mailed 
to the respective Member’s email address available with us. 

5. Member’s whose email address updated/changed subsequently, are requested to email us at 
safko.saiham@gmail.com referring their full name, BO ID and email address to get the digital platform meeting 
invitation.

6. The shareholders will join the Virtual AGM to SSML through the link prior of 24 hours of the meeting. The 
shareholders will be able to complete registration, comment and vote before commencement of the AGM and 
during the AGM.

7. Full login/participation process to the digital platform meeting will also be available in the Company’s website 
www.saiham-safko.com.
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md&‡Kv w¯úwbs wgjm& wjwg‡UW
nvDR # 10, †ivW # 01, eøK # we, wb‡KZb, ¸jkvb, XvKv-1212

‡iwRóvW© Awdm: bqvcvov, †cv: mvqnvg bMi, Dc‡Rjvt- gvaecyi, †Rjvt- nweMÄ- 3333

27Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvi weÁwß
m¤§vwbZ †kqvi‡nvìvie„‡›`i AeMwZi Rb¨ Rvbv‡bv hv‡”Q †h, md&‡Kv w¯úwbs wgjm& wjt Gi 27Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfv wbgœwjwLZ 
welqvw` m¤úv`‡bi Rb¨ AvMvgx 18B wW‡m¤^i, 2021Bs kwbevi  mKvj 11-30 NwUKvq wWwRUvj cøvUdg© Gi gva¨‡g (evsjv‡`k 
wmwKDwiwUR GÛ G·‡PÄ Kwgkb (weGmBwm) Gi weMZ gvP© 31, 2021 Zvwi‡Li wb‡`©kbv bs- SEC/SRMIC/94-231/91 
Abyhvqx) AbywôZ n‡e|

Av‡jvP¨ m~Px t

1| 30 Ryb, 2021Bs Zvwi‡L mgvß 12 gv‡mi †Kv¤úvbxi wnmve, cwiPvjKgÛjx I wbix¶‡Ki cÖwZ‡e`b MÖnY I Aby‡gv`b|

2| cwiPvjKgÛjxi mycvwik Abyhvqx  30‡k Ryb, 2021Bs Zvwi‡L mgvß 12 gv‡mi  Rb¨ jf¨vsk †NvlYv I Aby‡gv`b|

3| cwiPvjK wbe©vPb/c~b:wbe©vPb|

4| 2021-2022 A_©eQ‡ii wbix¶K wb‡qvM I Zv‡`i cvwikªwgK wba©viY|

5| 2021-2022 A_©eQ‡ii K‡c©v‡iU Mfv‡b©Ý †KvW Kgcøv‡qÝ wbixÿK wb‡qvM I Zv‡`i cvwikªwgK wba©viY|

6| mfvcwZi Aby‡gv`b µ‡g Ab¨ †h †Kvb wel‡q Av‡jvPbv|

 cwiPvjKgÛjxi wb‡`©kµ‡g
ZvwiL t 28‡k A‡±vei, 2021Bs Bd‡ZLvi Avn‡g`
 †Kv¤úvbx mwPe

j¶¨Yxq t-

1| ‡Kv¤úvYxi 27Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvi †iKW© ZvwiL 22‡k b‡f¤^i, 2021Bs| †iKW© Zvwi‡L †h mKj †kqvi‡nvìv‡ii 
bvg †kqvi‡nvìvi †iwRóv‡i Ges wW‡cvwRUix †iwRóv‡i wjwce× _vK‡e †KejgvÎ †m mKj †kqvi‡nvìvie„›` mvaviY 
mfvq (GwRGg) Dcw¯’Z _vKvi I †fvU cÖ`v‡bi †hvM¨ n‡eb Ges wWwf‡W›U cvIqvi AwaKvix n‡eb|

2| h_vh_ ó¨v¤ú m¤^wjZ cÖw·cÎ mfvi byb¨Zg 48 (AvUPwjøk) N›Uv c~‡e© †Kv¤úvbxi K‡c©v‡iU Awdm nvDR # 10, †ivW # 
01, eøK # we, wb‡KZb, ¸jkvb, XvKv-1212 †Z Aek¨B Rgv w`‡Z n‡e| Ab¨_vq cÖw· ˆea e‡j Mb¨ n‡e bv|

3| evsjv‡`k wmwKDwiwUR GÛ G·‡PÄ Kwgkb (weGmBwm) Gi 20 †k Ryb, 2018 Zvwi‡Li 
weGmBwm/wmGgAviAviwmwW/2006-158/208/GWwgb/81 bs †bvwUwd‡Kkb  Abymv‡i 2020-2021 wnmve e‡l©i evwl©K 
cÖwZ‡e`‡bi md&U Kwc m¤§vwbZ †kqvi‡nvìviMY‡K Zuv‡`i wmwWweGj-G iwÿZ weI  (†ewbwdwkqvix Ibvi) G¨vKvD‡&›Ui 
mv‡_ mswkøó B-‡gBj G‡Wª‡m ‡cÖib Kiv n‡e| D³ evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`‡bi md&U Kwc †Kv¤úvbxi I‡qe mvBU 
(www.saiham-safko.com) G cvIqv hv‡e|

4| evwl©K mvaviY mfvi †bvwUk, wWwRUvj cøvUdg© wgwUs G hy³ nIqvi wjsK Ges jwMs cÖ‡mm wmwWweGj-G iwÿZ weI  
(†ewbwdwkqvix Ibvi) G¨vKvD‡›Ui mv‡_ mswkøó B-‡gBj G‡Wª‡m ‡cÖib Kiv n‡e| 

5| ‡kqvi‡nvìvie„‡›`i g‡a¨ hv‡`i B-‡gBj cwiewZ©Z n‡q‡Q Zv‡`i‡K Zv‡`i cyiv bvg, weI AvBwW Ges B-‡gBj GB mKj 
Z_¨ mg~n Avgv‡`i B-‡gBj safko.saiham@gmail.com cvVv‡bvi Rb¨ Aby‡iva Kiv n‡”Q hv‡Z K‡i Avgiv wWwRUvj 
cøvUdg© wgwUs‡qi Avgš¿b cvVv‡Z cvwi| 

6|      evwl©K mvaviY mfv AbywôZ nevi 24 N›Uv c~e© n‡Z PjvKvjxb mg‡q †kqvi‡nvìviMY cÖ‡qvRbxq Z_¨vw` c~ib mv‡c‡ÿ 
wjs‡Ki gva¨‡g Zv‡`i wbR¯^ cÖkœ/gZvgZ `vwLj Ki‡Z cvi‡eb Ges †fvUvwaKvi cÖ‡qvM Ki‡eb|

7| wWwRUvj cøvUdg© wgwUs G hy³ nIqvi wjsK Ges jwMs cÖ‡mm †Kv¤úvbxi I‡qe mvBU (www.saiham-safko.com) G 
cvIqv hv‡e|
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cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i cÖwZ‡e`b
Report of the Board of Directors

wem&wgjøvwni ivngvwbi ivwng
m¤§vwbZ †kqvi‡nvìvie„&›`
Avm&mvjvgy AvjvBKyg,

md‡Kv w¯úwbs wgjm& wjt Gi 27Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvq cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i cÿ †_‡K mKj AskMÖnbKvix †kqvi‡nvìve„›`‡K ï‡f”Qv I ¯^vMZg| GB 
†KvwfW-19 Gi gv‡S 27Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvq wWwRUvj cø¨vUdg© Gi gva¨‡g Avcbv‡`i m`q Dcw¯’wZ Avgv‡`i‡K Avbw›`Z K‡i‡Q Ges GB mfv‡K 
c~Y©Zv `vb K‡i‡Q| GRb¨ Avwg Avcbv‡`i mKj‡K AvšÍwiK Awfb›`b Rvbvw”Q| GB mv‡_ Avwg 30 Ryb 2021Bs mgvß 12 gv‡mi wbixÿ‡Ki cÖwZ‡e`b 
mn wbixwÿZ wnmve I †Kv¤úvbxi evrmwiK Kvh©µ‡gi Dci cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i cÖwZ‡e`b Dc¯’vcb KiwQ|

wkí m¤úwK©Z AewnwZ:

evsjv‡`k GLb GKwU Dbœqbkxj †`‡k cwibZ n‡q‡Q| Avgv‡`i †`k eZ©gv‡b c„w_exi wewfbœ ‡`‡k D‡jøL‡hvM¨ e¯¿ mvgMÖx ißvbx Ki‡Q| ißvbx QvovI 
†`‡ki Kvc‡oi Avf¨šÍixb Pvwn`vI h‡_ó cwigv‡b Av‡Q| md&‡Kv w¯úwbs wg‡ji Drcvw`Z wewfbœ KvD‡›Ui myZv †`‡ki ¯’vbxq eybb I †cvlvK wk‡í e¨eüZ 
nq| 2017 mvj n‡Z 2019 mvj ch©šÍ mg‡q we,Gg,AviB Kivi d‡j md&‡Kv w¯úwbs wgj ¯’vbxq evRv‡i eZ©gv‡b DbœZ ¸bMZ gvb m¤úbœ myZvi 
cÖwZ‡hvwMZvg~jK evRv‡i wb‡Ri Ae¯’vb ̀ „pfv‡e cÖwZwôZ K‡i‡Q| Avkv Kiv hvq †KvwfW-19 Gi cÖfve K‡g †M‡j md‡Kv w¯úwbs wgj ̄ ’vbxq evRv‡i Av‡iv 
cÖvavb¨ we¯Ívi Ki‡Z cvi‡e|

md&‡Kv w¯úwbs wg‡ji cyiv‡bv ‡gwkb¸‡jvi ms¯‹vi I cwieZ©b Kivi j‡ÿ¨ 22Zg, 23Zg, 24Zg mvaviY mfvq Avcbv‡`i AewnZ K‡i Ges Avcbv‡`i 
gZvgZ I civgk© wb‡q wewfbœ e¨vsK we‡kl K‡i e¨vsK Gwkqv Gi Avw_©K mn‡hvwMZv wb‡q Ges wcÖwgqvi e¨vs‡Ki mnvqZv wb‡q b~Zb †gwkb µq K‡i wg‡ji 
A‡bK cyiv‡bv †gwk‡bi ¯’‡j b~Zb †gwkb cÖwZ¯’vcb Kiv nq Ges A‡bK cyiv‡bv †gwk‡bi ms¯‹vi I wi-KwÛkwbs Kiv nq| 

wg‡j byZb ‡gwkbvix h_v- GKwU AvaywbK †eøv iæg, 2wU wmg‡cø· †d«Bg I 80wU b~Zb w¯úwbs †d«Bg 5wU A‡Uv‡Kvbvi 2wU ¯ŒzUvBc Kg‡cÖmvi µq K‡i wg‡j 
ms‡hvRb Kiv n‡q‡Q| cÖvq mKj KvR gvP© 2019 m‡b †kl n‡q‡Q| bZzb †gwkb Gi A‡bK¸wji ¯’vcbvi ¯’vb msKzjv‡bi Rb¨ wg‡j 18,000 eM©dz‡Ui 
GKwU byZb †kW / wewìs Gi wbg©vY Kiv n‡q‡Q|  GB be wbwg©Z d¨v±ix †kW G Drcv`b h_v_© ivLvi R‡b¨ GKwU b~Zb Gwm cøv›U Gi cÖ‡qvRbxq †gwkbvixi 
I Wv± g¨v‡Uwiqvj ms¯’vcb Kiv n‡q‡Q|  

wg‡ji we,Gg,AviB Ges byZb †gwkbvixi KvR mgvß K‡i 2019 mv‡j hLb wgj nB‡Z mydj cvIqv ïiæ nIqvi K_v wVK ZLbB myZvi ¯’vbxq evRv‡i 
AKíbxq g›`vi Kvi‡b wg‡ji Drcv`b e¨vnZ nIqv ïiæ nq hvnv 2020 m‡bi Rvbyqvix/†deªæqvix ch©šÍ cÖjw¤^Z nq|

H mg‡q ¯’vbxq evRv‡i myZvi `vg µgvMZ n«vm cvIqvq Avgiv myZvi cÖZ¨vwkZ g~j¨ nB‡Z A‡bK Kg g~j¨ ‡c‡qwQ| Drcv`b A‡cÿv Kg g~‡j¨ myZv 
weµ‡qi Kvi‡b wgj¸wj Avw_©K †jvKmvb w`‡q cwiPvwjZ nw”Qj, GiB djkÖæwZ‡Z wg‡ji c‡ÿ e¨vsK mn mKj Avw_©K cÖwZôv‡bi `vq‡`bv cwi‡kv‡a 
AcviMZv m„wó n‡qwQj| 

GB wec¾bK cwiw¯’wZ Aemv‡bi c~‡e©B AK¯§vr wek^‡Rvov gnvgvix †KwfW-19 Gi AvMgb NUvq †`‡ki A_©bxwZi mv‡_ †U·UvBj †m±i Av‡iv wech©‡qi 
g~‡L c‡o| †KvwfW-19 Gi Kvi‡b wgj gvP© 2020 n‡Z K‡qK `dvq K‡qK gvm eÜ ivL‡Z nq| Ryb 2020 mb n‡Z ¯^í AvKv‡i wgj Pvjy Kivi e¨e¯’v 
Kiv nq| G mgq kÖwgK Kg©Pvix‡`i †eZb mn mKj LiPcÎ wgj‡K enb Ki‡Z nq, hw`I H mgq Kv‡j Drcv`b I weµqRwbZ  Avq n‡Z wgj ewÂZ 
_v‡K| d‡j eQi †k‡l †Kv¤úvbxi †jvKmv‡bi cwigvb Av‡iv †e‡o hvq| 

Avcbviv AeMZ Av‡Qb ‡h, Dc‡iv³ ci ci `yB ermi †Kv¤úvbxi †jvKmv‡bi Kvi‡b †Kv¤úvbxi c‡ÿ 2018-2019 Ges 2019-2020 A_© erm‡i †Kvb 
wWwf‡WÛ †`Iqv m¤¢e nq bvB| 2020 m‡bi †KvwfW-19 Gi cÖ‡Kvc †kl nIqvi c~‡eB ‡deªæqvi/gvP© 2021 n‡Z Avevi †KvwfW-19 Gi wØZxq `dv 
Avµg‡b †`‡k e¨emv evwY‡R¨ APj Ae¯’vi m„wó nq| wewfbœ `dvq wkí KviLvbv gvmvwaK Kvj eÜ ivL‡Z nq| †`‡k ¯’vbxq evRviRvZKvix Ab¨vb¨ wkí 
KviLvbvi gZ Avgv‡`i cÖwZôvbI msK‡Ui m¤§~Lxb nq| †`vKvb cvU, weµq †K›`ª, hvbevnb eÜ _vKvi Kvi‡b, gv‡S gv‡S Drcv`b msKzwPZ ivL‡Z nq, 
hvi d‡j evrmwiK Drcv`b I weµq h‡_ó Avkv e¨ÄK fv‡e evov‡bv m¤¢e nq bvB| 

GB Ae¯’v DËi‡bi Rb¨ KË©…cÿ erm‡ii ïiæ n‡Z K„”QZv, mvkÖq Ges wewfbœ cš’vq LiP Kwg‡q wgjwU‡K AZx‡Zi gZ GKwU jvfRbK cÖwZôv‡b wdwi‡q 
Avbvi cÖ‡Póv Pvwj‡q hvw”Q‡jb| hvi djkÖæwZ‡Z †Kv¤úvbxi c‡ÿ G ermi m¤§vbxZ †kqvi‡nvìvie„›`‡K wWwf‡WÛ †`Iqv m¤¢e n‡”Q|

wk‡íi fwel¨r cwiKíbv

mK‡j AeMZ Av‡Qb 2019 m‡bi evRv‡i gnvg›`v RwbZ Kvi‡b e‡¯¿i Pvwn`v I g~j¨ K‡g hvIqvi Kvi‡b †`‡ki Ab¨vb¨ w¯úwcs wg‡ji gZ Avgv‡`i 
cÖwZôvb I msK‡Ui m¤§~Lxb nq| Gici †KvwfW-19 gnvgvixi Kvi‡b †ek K‡qK gvm wgj eÜ ivL‡Z nq, evRvi I e¨emv cÖwZôvb eÜ _vKvq †Kbv †ePv 
I eÜ n‡q hvIqvi Kvi‡b evRvi msKzwPZ n‡q hvIqvq wg‡ji evrmwiK Drcv`b gvivZ¥K fv‡e K‡g hvq| 

‡KvwfW-19 msKUgq mg‡q A‡bK kÖwgK GB †ckv †Q‡o Ab¨ wewfbœ †ckvq P‡j hvIqvi d‡j †KvwfW cieËx©Kv‡j wg‡j wKQz kÖwgK msKU I †`Lv †`q| 
Kvc‡oi evRv‡iI iæwPi cwieZ©b †`Lv †`q| d‡j wewfbœ ai‡bi myZvi Pvwn`vi ZviZg¨ N‡U|

GB cwiw¯ÍwZ‡Z †KvwfW-19 cieËx© Ae¯’v we‡ePbv K‡i †Kv¤úvbx b~Zb ai‡bi cb¨ Ges b~Zb Drcv`b cš’v D™¢veb K‡i AvMvgx w`‡b wgjwU‡K jvfRbK 
fv‡e cwiPvjbvi fvebv wb‡q KvR Ki‡Qb|

K‡ivbv cieËx© Ae¯’v ¯^vfvweK n‡j wg‡ji Drcv`b ÿgZv‡K cwic~Y© Kivi Rb¨ †Kv¤úvbx wg‡j b~Zb PviwU KvwW©s †gwkb, 2wU A‡Uv‡j‡fjvi mn Wªwqs 
†gwkb Ges PviwU A‡Uv‡Kvbvi µq K‡i ms‡hvM Kivi cwiKíbv ivLv n‡q‡Q| G‡Z wg‡ji eZ©gvb KUb myZvi Drcv`‡bi cvkvcvwk GKB mv‡_ wfmKm, 
wmb‡_wUK, Ges wgwkÖZ wcwm myZv Drcv`‡bi my‡hvM m„wó n‡e hvi d‡j †Kv¤úvbx ¯’vbxq evRv‡i Av‡iv cÖvavb¨ evov‡Z mÿg n‡e|

LvZIqvix A_ev cY¨wfwËK djvdj:

md&&‡Kv w¯úwbs wgjm wjt Gi e¨emv Kvh©µg cY¨ Ges †mev ev Ae¯’v‡bi ˆewP‡Îi g‡a¨ †Kvb cv_©K¨ bv _vKvq LvZIqvix A_ev cY¨wfwËK djvdj eY©bv 
Kiv nq bvB|
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SzwK I DwØMœZvmg~n:

1| gnvgvix, †cb‡WwgK Gi SzwK we`¨gvb|

2| wg‡ji Drcv`b mivmwi Avg`vbxK…Z KuvPvgvj Zzjv I cwj‡qóvi dvBevi Gi Dci wbf©ikxj| Zzjv I cwj‡qóvi dvBevi Dfq Gi g~j¨ AvšÍR©vwZK 
evRv‡i †h †Kvb mgq cwieZ©bkxj, †m‡nZz wg‡ji Drcv`b I jvf †jvKmvb Avg`vbxK…Z KuvPvgv‡ji g~j¨ ZviZ‡g¨i Kvi‡b me©`v wKQzUvv SzuwK I 
AwbðqZvi g‡a¨ _v‡K|

3| †`‡k cÖvK…wZK `y‡h©vM, ivR‰bwZK Aw¯’wZkxjZv, mvgvwRK wbivcËvi AwbðqZv BZ¨vw` cwiw¯’wZi Kvi‡b ‡`‡ki mKj wkí‡K SuywK I DwØMœZvi ga¨ 
w`‡q Kg©KvÛ cwiPvjbv Ki‡Z nq|

4| G Qvov we`y¨r I M¨vm NvUwZ, `ÿ kÖwg‡Ki NvUwZ Ges dmj †Zvjvi mg‡q kÖwg‡Ki Abycw¯’wZi djkÖæwZ‡Z wg‡ji Drcv`b wewNœZ n‡Z cv‡i Ges 
Znwej e¨q †e‡o †h‡Z cv‡i| 

5| wkí Lv‡Z we`y¨r I M¨v‡mi g~j¨ µgvMZ evo‡Q| G Qvov kÖwgK Kg©Pvix‡`i †eZb fvZv eQ‡i eQ‡i evo‡Q| G‡ZI Znwej e¨q evo‡Q| 

6| wk‡íi SuywK I DwØMœZvmg~n miKv‡ii M„wnZe¨ bxwZ wba©vi‡bi DciI h‡_ó gvÎvq wbf©ikxj| 

GgZve¯’vq Ab¨vb¨ w¯úwbs wg‡ji gZ md‡Kv w¯úwbs wgj‡KI G mKj SuywK I AwbðqZv‡K †g‡b wb‡qB GwM‡q †h‡Z n‡”Q Ges fwel¨‡ZI GwM‡q †h‡Z 
n‡e Bbkvjøvn&|

wewµZ c‡Y¨i e¨q we‡kølY, †gvU cÖvwšÍK gybvdv Ges bxU cÖvwšÍK gybvdv: 

 weeiY 30 Ryb, 2021 30 Ryb, 2020

 wewµZ c‡Y¨i e¨q 428,762,672 (345,583,583)

 ‡gvU gybvdv 111,176,384 (13,812,040)

 bxU gybvdv 6,784,594 (170,512,046)

A¯^vfvweK jvf ev ÿwZ :

evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`‡bi wnmv‡ei †bvU bs- 23 G A¯^vfvweK jvf ev ÿwZ eY©bv Kiv n‡q‡Q|

AvšÍ:m¤úwK©Z †Kv¤úvbxi †jb‡`b mg~n :

evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`‡bi wnmv‡ei †bvU bs 33 G AvšÍ:m¤úwK©Z †Kv¤úvbxi †jb‡`b mg~n eY©bv Kiv n‡q‡Q|

cvewjK Bmy¨ A_ev ivBU Bmy¨ n‡Z cÖvß Znwe‡ji e¨envi:
G eQi †Kvb cvewjK Bmy¨ A_ev ivBU Bmy¨ nq bvB|

Bwbwkqvj cvewjK Advwis (AvBwcI), wiwcU cvewjK Advwis (AviwcI), ivBU Advi, WvB‡i± wjwós BZ¨vw` A_© ev Znwej cÖvwßi ci †Kv¤úvbxi Avw_©K 
Ae¯’v:

Bwbwkqvj cvewjK Advwis (AvBwcI) m¤úbœ n‡q‡Q 1998 mv‡j| cieZx©‡Z †Kvb wiwcU cvewjK Advwis (AviwcI), ivBU Advi,WvB‡i± wjwós BZ¨vw` 
Kiv nq bvB|

evwl©K Avw_©K weeiYx Ges ˆÎgvwmK Avw_©K Ae¯’vi weeiYxi g‡a¨ cv_©K¨:

evwl©K Avw_©K weeiYx Ges ˆÎgvwmK Avw_©K Ae¯’vi weeiYxi g‡a¨ cv_©K¨ cwijwÿZ nq- 

 PZz_© ‰ÎgvwmK cÖwZ‡e`‡b weµq wnmv‡e cÖ`wk©Z nq (12,23,15,518) †KvwU UvKv, †hLv‡b †kqvi cÖwZ AR©b `vovq (4.08) UvKv| wKš‘ cÖ_g 
ˆÎgvwmK cÖwZ‡e`‡b weµq wnmv‡e cÖ`wk©Z n‡qwQj 7,48,54,177 †KvwU UvKv| †hLv‡b †kqvi cÖwZ AR©b wQj (2.09) UvKv|

 PZz_© ‰ÎgvwmK cÖwZ‡e`‡b weµq 21,37,41,564 e„w× cvIqv m‡Ë¡I †kqvi cÖwZ AR©b (4.08) UvKv n«v‡mi Kvib n‡”Q-
 wewµZ c‡Y¨I e¨q e„w× cvIqv 
 cÖkvmwbK I A_©‰bwZK e¨q e„w× BZ¨vw`| 

¯^Zš¿ cwiPvjK mn cwiPvjK‡`i cvwikÖwgK:

evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`‡bi wnmv‡ei †bvU bs 33 G ¯^Zš¿ cwiPvjK mn cwiPvjK‡`i cvwikÖwgK eY©bv Kiv n‡q‡Q|

Avw_©K cÖwZ‡e`‡bi Dci cwiPvjKM‡Yi wee„wZ:

K) md‡Kv w¯úwbs wgjm wjt Gi e¨e¯’vcbv KZ…©cÿ KZ…©K cÖ¯‘ZK…Z Avw_©K weeiYx‡Z †Kv¤úvbxi Avw_©K Ae¯’v, Kvh©µ‡gi djvdj, bM` cÖevn Ges 
g~ja‡bi cwieZ©b mwVKfv‡e Dc¯’vcb Kiv n‡q‡Q|

L) †Kv¤úvbxi wnmve ewn mg~n h_vh_ fv‡e msiÿb Kiv n‡q‡Q|

M) Avw_©K weeiYx cÖ¯‘wZ‡Z h‡_vchy³ wnmvebxwZ mg~n avivevwnK fv‡e cÖ‡qvM Kiv n‡q‡Q Ges wnmve MZ cwigvcK mg~n hyw³hy³ I wePÿb wm×v‡šÍi 
Dci cÖwZwôZ|

N) B›Uvib¨vkbvj GKvDw›Us ÷¨vÛvW© (AvBGGm) hv evsjv‡`‡k cÖ‡hvR¨ Zv AbymiY K‡i Avw_©K weeiYx cÖ¯‘Z Kiv n‡q‡Q Ges †Kv_vI †Kvb e¨Z¨q 
_vK‡j Zv h_vh_ fv‡e cÖKvk Kiv n‡q‡Q|

O) Af¨šÍixY wbqš¿Y e¨e¯’v mymsnZ Kvh©Ki fv‡e ev¯Íevqb I ch©‡eÿb Kiv n‡q‡Q|
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P) †Kv¤úvbxi Pjgvb Aw¯Í‡Z¡i mvg‡_¨©i †ÿ‡Î †Kvbiƒc Zvrch©c~Y© m‡›`‡ni AeKvk bvB|

MZ erm‡ii cwiPvjbMZ djvd‡ji mv‡_ PjwZ erm‡ii e¨eavb:

MZ erm‡ii cwiPvjbMZ djvd‡ji mv‡_ PjwZ erm‡ii wb‡¤œv³ e¨eavb cwijwÿZ nq-

 weµq Avq MZ eQ‡ii Zzjbvq e„w× †c‡q‡Q hvi KviY n‡”Q-
  weµq e„w×
  Pvwn`v e„w×
 †gvU gybvdv AbycvZ MZ eQ‡ii Zzjbvq e„w× †c‡q‡Q
   weµq e„w×
  cwiPvjbv I weÁvcb e¨q n«vm|

Pjgvb cÖwZôvb aviYv:

‡Kv¤úvbxi cwiPvjKe„›` gZvgZ †cvlb K‡ib †h, AÎ cÖwZôv‡bi A`yi fwel¨‡Z e¨emv cwiPvjbv Kivi gZ ch©vß mÿgZv i‡q‡Q| eZ©gv‡bi Avw_©K g›`v 
I †cb‡WwgK †KvwfW-19 GKwU wew”Qbœ Ae¯’v, hvnv AZ¨šÍ mvgwqK e¨vcvi| GQvov Ggb †Kvb KviY cwijwÿZ nqwb hvi Kvi‡Y A`yi fwel¨‡Z e¨emv 
eÜ n‡q †h‡Z cv‡i|

evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`‡bi wnmv‡ei †bvU bs 2.7 G †Kv¤úvbxi Pjgvb cÖwZôvb aviYv m¤ú‡K© eY©bv Kiv n‡q‡Q|

c~e©eZx© cuvP erm‡ii g~L¨ cwiPvjb Ges A_©‰bwZK Dcv‡Ëi Zzjbvg~jK wPÎ Zy‡j aiv nj:

 weeiY 2020-2021 2019-2020 2018-2019 2017-2018 2017 (c~Y:wba©vwiZ)

 UvY© Ifvi 539,939,056 331,771,543 548,313,388 587,492,315 522,428,030

 ‡gvU gybvdv/(ÿwZ) 111,176,384 (13,812,040) 131,465,747 98,147,303 91,420,894

 Ki c~e©eZx© bxU gybvdv/(ÿwZ) 16,290,042 (150,043,301) (11,030,715) 16,860,812 14,329,464

 Ki cieZx© bxU gybvdv/(ÿwZ) 6,784,594 (170,512,046) (14,547,963) 12,196,726 11,102,961

 ‡gvU gybvdv AbycvZ 20.6% -4.16% 23.98% 16.70% 17.49%

 bxU gybvdv AbycvZ 1.26% -51.39% -2.65% 2.1% 2.13%

 wewµZ c‡Y¨i e¨q AbycvZ 79.41% -104.16% 76.02% 83.3% 82.51%

 ‡kqvi cÖwZ AR©b 0.23 (5.69) -0.49 0.42 0.38

jf¨vsk †Nvlbv: cwiPvjbv cl©` m¤§vbxZ †kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i cÖ‡qvR‡bi K_v we‡ePbv K‡i D‡`¨v³v I cwiPvjKe„›` e¨wZZ mKj †kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i Rb¨ 5% 
bM` jf¨vsk mycvwik K‡i‡Qb| Gi g‡a¨ †Rbv‡ij wiRv‡f©i UvKv 30,29,184/- AšÍf©~³ i‡q‡Q| 

AšÍe©Zx©Kvjxb jf¨vsk:

cwiPvjbv cl©` AšÍe©Zx©Kvjxb mg‡q †Kvb †evbvm †kqvi ev óK jf¨vsk †Nvlbv K‡iwb|

‡evW© mfv:

2020-2021Bs m‡b 6(Qq) wU †evW© mfv AbywôZ nq|

2020-2021Bs m‡b AbywôZ †evW© mfv Ges cwiPviKe„‡›`i Dcw¯’wZi ZvwjKv wb¤œiƒc :

 µwgK bs cwiPvj‡Ki bvg c`ex AbywôZ †evW© mfv Dcw¯’wZ

 01 Rbve Gm,G,‡K,Gg, †mwjg ‡Pqvig¨vb 6 6

 02 Rbve Gm,G,we,Gg, ûgvqyb e¨e¯’vcbv cwiPvjK 6 6

 03 Rbve ˆmq` mv‡Ke Avn‡g` cwiPvjK 6 6

 04 Rbvev ˆmq`v †gv‡gbv †eMg cwiPvjK 6 6

 05 Rbve ‡gvnv¤§` †gvdv‡”Qj Avjx ¯^Zš¿ cwiPvjK 6 6
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‡kqvi‡nvwìs msµvšÍ weeiY:

 bvg Abymv‡i weeiY   †kqvi msL¨v

  K) c¨v‡i›U/ mvewmwWqvix/G‡mvwm‡q‡UW †Kv¤úvbx Ges Ab¨vb¨ m¤úwK©Z cvwU© mg~n: 

  L) cwiPvjKe„›`: 

   Rbve Gm, G, we, Gg, ûgvqyb - e¨e¯’vcbv cwiPvjK 24,26,643

   Rbve Gm, G, †K, Gg, †mwjg - cwiPvjK 28,53,268

   Rbve ˆmq` mv‡Ke Avn‡g` - cwiPvjK 8,79,838

   Rbvev ˆmq`v †gv‡gbv †eMg - cwiPvjK 6,50,839

  M) cÖavb A_© Kg©KZ©v, †Kv¤úvbx mwPe I Af¨šÍixY wbixÿv cÖavb:   -

  N) wbe©vnxe„›`:   -

  O) †Kv¤úvbx‡Z 10(`k) kZvsk A_ev Zvi †P‡q †ekx †fv‡Ui AwaKvix
  †kqvi‡nvìvie„›`:   -

cwiPvjK wbe©vPb:

‡Kv¤úvbxi cwiPvjK Rbve ‰mq` mv‡Ke Avn‡g` Ges cwiPvjK Rbvev ‰mq`v †gv‡gbv †eMg msNwewai 110 aviv Abyhvqx Aemi MÖnb K‡i‡Qb| cwiPvjK 
Rbve ˆmq` mv‡Ke Avn‡g` ¯^c‡` cyb:wbe©vwPZ nIqvi †hvM¨ weavq cybivq wb‡qvM jv‡fi B”Qv †cvlY K‡i‡Qb| Dc‡i ewY©Z cwiPvj‡Ki mswÿß 
Rxebe„ËvšÍ I Z_¨vw` weGmBwmi †bvwUwd‡Kkb Abyhvqx wb‡¤œ wee„Z nj:

Rbve ‰mq` mv‡Ke Avn‡g`:

Rbve ̂ mq` mv‡Ke Avn‡g` gvwK©b hy³ivóª †_‡K BÛw÷ªqvj GÛ g¨vby‡dKPvwis BwÄwbqvwis wel‡q we,Gmwm BwÄwbqvwis Ges Acv‡ikbm& g¨v‡bR‡g›U wel‡q 
Gg,Gmwm wWMÖx AR©b K‡ib| wZwb md‡Kv w¯úwbs wgjm wjt Gi cwiPvjK Ges mvqnvg RyU wgjm wjt Gi cwiPvjK c‡` AwawôZ Av‡Qb| eZ©gv‡b wZwb 
md‡Kv w¯úwbs wgjm wjt Gi AwWU KwgwUi GKRb m`m¨| wZwb md‡Kv w¯úwbs wg‡j †hvM`vb Kivi c~‡e© hy³iv‡óª g¨v‡UM I Ggvbv GcøvB‡q‡Ým Gi g‡Zv 
cÖL¨vZ BDGm cÖwZôvb mg~‡n `xN© 05 eQi hver BÛvw÷ªqvj BwÄwbqvwis g¨v‡bRvi wn‡m‡e Kg©iZ wQ‡jb|

wZwb `xN© 10 eQi hver md‡Kv I mvqnvg wewfbœ e¨emvi Acv‡ikb e¨e¯’vbvq mswkøó Av‡Qb| wZwb BDGmG, KvbvWv, `wÿY Av‡gwiKv, BD‡K, dvÝ, 
Rvg©vbx, myBRvij¨vÛ, nj¨vÛ, wgki, †mŠw`Avie, BDGB, BwÛqv, kÖxj¼v, _vBj¨vÛ, wm½vcyi, gvj‡qwkqv, A‡÷ªwjqv, Pvqbv, nsKs mn we‡k¦I wewfbœ †`‡k 
e¨emvwqK Kv‡R ågb K‡i‡Qb|

A Management’s Discussion and alalysis signed by CEO or MD presenting detailed analysis of the company’s 
position and operations along with a brief discussion of changes in the financial statements, among others, 
focusing on:

 Particulars June 30, 2021 June 30, 2020
 Gross Profit Margin 20.6% (4.16)
 Operating Profit Margin 23.14% (10.78)
 Net Profit Margin 1.26% (51.39)
 Return on asset 6% (0.02)
 Return on Equity 1.06% (26.84)
 Earning per Share 0.23 (5.69)
  
 Particulars June 30, 2021 June 30, 2020
  (12 Months) (12 Months)
 Revenues 539,939,056 331,771,543
 Changes in Percentage 62.74% (39)
 Cost of Goods Sold 428,762,672 (345,583,583)
 Changes in Percentage 24.07% (17)
 Operating Expenses 25,061,302 (22,751,890)
 Changes in Percentage 10% (19)
 Net Profit after Tax 6,784,594 (170,512,046)
 Changes in Percentage 104% (1,072.07)
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(K) Avw_©K wee„wZ cÖ¯‘Z Kivi Rb¨ GKvDw›Us bxwZ Ges g~j¨vqb|

GKvDw›Us bxwZ Ges Avw_©K cÖwZ‡e`b cÖ¯‘wZ‡Z c~e©eËx© erm‡ii mv‡_ †Kvb cwieZ©b bvB|

(L) GKvDw›Us bxwZ Ges cÖv°jb cwieZ©b, hw` _v‡K Z‡e, Avw_©K Kg©ÿgZv ev djvdj Ges Avw_©K Ae¯’v‡bi cÖfve Ges †mB cwieZ©‡bi Rb¨ m¤ú~Y© 
wP‡Îi g‡a¨ bM` cÖevn m¤ú‡K© ¯úófv‡e eY©bv Kiv;

bxwZ Ges cÖv°jb m¤úwK©Z †KvbI cwieZ©b †bB, hvi d‡j Kg©ÿgZv Ges bM` cÖev‡ni Dci †Kvb cÖfve †bB|

(M) Avw_©K Kg©ÿgZv ev djvdj Ges Avw_©K Ae¯’v‡bi mv‡_ Zzjbvg~jK we‡kølY (gy`ªvùxwZi cÖfve mn) Ges eZ©gvb Avw_©K eQ‡ii Rb¨ bM` cÖevn 
ZvrÿwbK c~e©eËx© cuvP eQ‡ii mv‡_ Zvi KviY e¨vL¨v Kiv|

Revenue and Result from Operation:

 Particulars 2020-2021 2019-2020 2018-2019 2017-2018 2016-2017
  (12 Months) (12 Months) (12 Months) (12 Months) (12 Months)
 Sales Revenue 539,934,056 331,771,543 548,313,388 587,492,315 522,428,030
 Gross Profit 111,176,384 (13,812,040) 131,465,747 98,147,303 91,420,894
 Operating Profit 124,414,973 (35,757,502) (106,064,576) 93,573,398 79,287,246
 Net Profit Before Tax 74,104,544 (150,043,301) (11,030,715) 16,860,812 17,986,460
 Net Profit after Tax 6,784,594 (170,512,046) (14,547,963) 12,196,726 11,102,961

Statement of Financial Position:
 Particulars June 30, 2021 June 30, 2020 June 30, 2019 June 30, 2018 June 30, 2017
 Non-Current Asset 1,431,921,480 1,406,516,545 1100,041,935 1029,389,858 775,242,016
 Total Current Asset 592,383,962 565,352,360 555,812,168 512,832,122 492,517,789
 Total Asset 2,024,305,442 1,971,868,905 1655,907,101 1542,222,030 1276,759,805
 Shareholders’ Equity 642,748,183 635,265,823 516,480,711 529,840,386 517,643,660
 Non-current Liability 1,086,045,065 1,054,434,952 753,610,117 452,826,254 442,766,804
 Current Liability 295,512,194 282,168,130 385,816,273 559,580,390 307,349,341
 Total Liability 1,381,557,254 1,971,868,905 1655,907,101 1542,222,030 1267,759,805

Changes in Cash Flows:
 Particulars 2020-2021 2019-2020 2018-2019 2017-2018 2016-2017
  (12 Months) (12 Months) (12 Months) (12 Months) (12 Months)
 Net Cash Flows from  64,289,987 (44,039,715) 68,718,420 98,957,717 58,597,652
 Operating Activities
 Net Cash Flows or used in (13,663,326) (9,844,379) (233,818,896) (178,689,437) (156,221,864)
 Investing Activities
 Net Cash Flows or used in (44,393,321) 46,952,265 163,923,541 73,390,371 96,766,187
 Financing Activities

     
weµq ivR¯^ cwieZ©‡bi Kvib:

2020-2021 A_© eQ‡i weµq ivR¯^ Avq e„w× †c‡q‡Q| ‡KvwfW-19 Gi Kvi‡b mg‡q mg‡q wgj eÜ _vKvq Ges evRvi †`vKvb cvU, hvbevnb eÜ _vKvq 
Ges Drcvw`Z c‡Y¨i Pvwn`v K‡g hvIqvi Rb¨ †Kv¤úvbxi c‡Y¨i weµq avivevwnKfv‡e n«vm †c‡q‡Q|

ivR¯^ LiP cwieZ©‡bi KviY:

2020-2021 A_© eQ‡i ivR¯^ LiP e„w× †c‡q‡Q| ivR¯^ e¨q mvavibZ ivR¯^ Av‡qi mv‡_ m¤úwK©Z nq| 2020-2021 mv‡j Avq e„w× cvIqvi mv‡_ mv‡_ 
LiP Zzjbvg~jK †e‡o‡Q|

bxU gybvdv cwieZ©‡bi KviY:

MZ A_© eQ‡ii Zzjbvq G A_© eQ‡i bxU gybvdv e„w× †c‡q‡Q| MZ eQ‡ii Zzjbvq G eQi weµq e„w×  Ges Ab¨vb¨ Avq e„w× cvIqvq bxU gybvdvi nvi I 
e„w× †c‡q‡Q|
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(N) Avw_©K Kg©ÿgZv ev djvdj Ges Avw_©K Ae¯’vb Ges mnKgx© wk‡íi m‡½ bM` cÖevn Zzjbv:

‡KvbI wkí Z_¨ cvIqv hvq bv hvi m‡½ Avgiv Zzjbv Ki‡Z cvwi|

(O) †`k Ges c„w_exi A_©‰bwZK Ae¯’v m¤ú‡K© mswÿßfv‡e e¨vL¨v Kiæb:

evsjv‡`‡ki  wRwWwc e„w×i nvi MZ 05 eQ‡i 6% Qvwo‡q †M‡Q|evsjv‡`k eZ©gv‡b Dbœqbkxj †`‡k cwibZ n‡q‡Q Ges 2024 mvj bvMv` evsjv‡`k ga¨g 
Av‡qi †`‡k cwibZ nIqvi c‡_ P‡j‡Q|GB ai‡bi A_©‰bwZK mg„w×i mv‡_ mv‡_ ‡`‡k Ges we‡`‡k Avgv‡`i e¯¿ Lv‡Zi Pvwn`vI e„w× cv‡e|

(P) Avw_©K wee„wZ m¤úwK©Z SzuwK I D‡ØM, SzuwK I D‡ØM n«v‡mi †Kv¤úvbxi cwiKíbv e¨vL¨v Kiv:

KuvPvgvj SzwK I e¨e¯’vcbvi Dcjw×:

md&‡Kv w¯úwbs wgj GKwU myZv Drcv`bKvix wgj Ges wg‡ji Drcv`b mivmwi Avg`vbxK…Z KuvPvgvj Zzjv I cwj‡qóvi dvBevi Gi Dci wbf©ikxj| Zzjv 
I cwj‡qóvi dvBevi DfqB Avg`vbxZe¨ KvuPvgvj weavq Gi g~j¨ AvšÍR©vwZKevRv‡i †h‡Kvb mgq cwieZ©bkxj| †m‡nZz wg‡ji jvf-‡jvKmvb Avg`vbxK…Z 
KuvPvgv‡ji g~j¨ ZviZ‡g¨i Kvi‡b  me©`v wKQzUv SzwK I AwbðqZvi g‡a¨ _v‡K|

md‡Kv w¯úwbs wgj KZ…©cÿ memgq AvšÍR©vwZK KuvPvgvj Gi evRvi m¤ú‡K© m‡PZb| e¨e¯’vcbv KË…©cÿ wek¦vm K‡i †h KuvPvgv‡ji Rb¨ AvšÍR©vwZK evRv‡i 
AbymÜvb Kiv mn wewfbœ mieivnKvix‡`i mv‡_ my-m¤úK© eRvq ivL‡j Ges h_v mg‡q KvuPvgvj µq Ki‡j KuvPvgv‡ji LiP evov‡bvi SzwK wKQzUv Kg‡Z 
cv‡i|

kÖg Aw¯’iZv I e¨e¯’vcbvi Dcjw×:

md&‡Kv w¯úwbs KZ…©cÿ me©`v †Kv¤úvbxi kÖwgK I Kg©Pvix‡`i Kj¨v‡bi w`‡K jÿ¨ †i‡L Avm‡Q| wg‡j kÖwgK gvwjK my m¤úK© I my›`i cwi‡ek eRvq Av‡Q| 
Kg©Pvix cÖwkÿ‡bi gva¨‡g DbœZ I `ÿ kÖwgK M‡o †Zvjvi w`‡K KZ…©cÿ me©`v ¸iæZ¡ w`‡q Avm‡Q| Kg©KZ©v, Kg©Pvix, Ges kÖwgK hv‡Z myôfv‡e RxweKv 
wbe©vn Ki‡Z cv‡i, my-wPwKrmvi my‡hvM cvq †mw`‡K KZ…©cÿ m¤ú~Y© `„wó †i‡L Avm‡Q| G‡Z kÖwg‡Ki g‡a¨ kÖg Aw¯’iZvi SzwK A‡bK Kg| 

my‡`i nvi SzwK I e¨e¯’vcbv Dcjw×:

‡Kv¤úvbx wewfbœ e¨vsK¸‡jv †_‡K `xN© Ges ¯^í †gqv`x FY i‡q‡Q| wewfbœ mg‡q ¯^í †gqv`x e¨vsK F‡Yi my‡`i nvi ewa©Z n‡Z cv‡i| hw` we`¨gvb e¨vsK 
F‡Yi my‡`i nvi eZ©gvb ¯Íi †_‡K e„w× cvq Z‡e bM` cÖevn Ges jvfRbKZv evavMÖ¯’ n‡e|

‡Kv¤úvbxi e¨e¯’vcbv cl©` me©`v †Kv¤úvbxi m‡e©vËg g~jab KvVv‡gv eRvq ivLvi Rb¨ Zvi A_© cwiPvjbvi Dci †Rvi w`‡q _v‡K hv‡Z g~ja‡bi LiP me© 
wb¤œ _v‡K|

Q) †Kv¤úvbxi Acv‡ikb Kg©ÿgZv Ges Avw_©K Ae¯’v‡bi Rb¨ fwel¨Z cwiKíbv ev Awf‡ÿc ev c~e©vfvm, hv h_vh_fv‡e GwRGg G †kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i 
cÖK…Z Ae¯’v e¨vL¨v Kiv n‡e:

fwel¨r cwiKíbv:

weGgAviB Gi gva¨‡g md&‡Kv w¯úwbs wg‡ji ̀ xN© w`‡bi cyiv‡bv †gwkb¸‡jvi cwieZ©b K‡i A‡bK byZb †gwkb cÖwZ¯’vcb Kiv n‡q‡Q| †gwk‡bi Z_v wg‡ji 
Drcv`bkxjZv †e‡o‡Q, c‡Y¨i ̧ bMZgvb I DbœZ n‡q‡Q Z‡e Drcv`b KvswLZ j‡ÿ¨ †cŠQvi Rb¨ AvMvgx eQi¸wj‡ZI byZb K‡qKwU hš¿cvwZi cÖwZ¯’vcb 
Ki‡Z n‡e Ges we`y¨r mieivn e¨e¯’v my-msnZ Kiv n‡e| byZb †gwk‡bi ms‡hvRb nIqvi d‡j wg‡ji D‡jøL‡hvM¨ DbœwZ I Drcv`b ÿgZv †e‡o‡Q e‡j 
wek¦vm Kwi Ges fwel¨‡Z wgj fvj gybvdv AR©b Ki‡Z mÿg n‡e e‡j Avkv Kiv hvq|

AwWU KwgwU:

‡Kv¤úvbxi cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i GKwU Dc KwgwU wnmv‡e AwWU KwgwUi weeiY wb¤œiƒc t

Rbve †gvnv¤§` †gvdv‡”Qj Avjx - ¯^Zš¿ cwiPvjK : ‡Pqvig¨vb
Rbve ˆmq` mv‡Ke Avn‡g` - cwiPvjK : m`m¨
Rbvev ˆmq`v †gv‡gbv †eMg - cwiPvjK : m`m¨

AwWU KwgwUi cÖwZ‡e`b:

AwWU KwgwU 2020-2021 A_© eQ‡i 4wU mfv m¤úbœ n‡q‡Q Ges eQie¨vcx ¯^xq AwWU Kvh©µ‡g †Kvb Awbq‡gi mÜvb cvb bvB g‡g© cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i 
wbKU cÖwZ‡e`b †ck K‡i‡Qb| AwWU KwgwUi wi‡cvU© AÎ cÖwZ‡e`b G mshy³ Kiv n‡q‡Q|

bwg‡bkb Ges wigybv‡ikb KwgwU (NRC) : 
evsjv‡`k wmwKDwiwUR GÛ G·‡PÄ Kwgkb Gi †bvwUk bs weGmBwm/wmGgAviAviwmwW/2006-158/207/cÖkvmb/80 Ryb 03, 2018 Abyhvqx †Kv¤úvbxi 
cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i GKwU Dc KwgwU wn‡m‡e bwg‡bkb Ges wigybv‡ikb KwgwUi weebY wb¤œiƒc:

Rbve †gvnv¤§` †gvdv‡”Qj Avjx - ¯^Zš¿ cwiPvjK : ‡Pqvig¨vb
Rbve ˆmq` mv‡Ke Avn‡g` - cwiPvjK : m`m¨
Rbvev ˆmq`v †gv‡gbv †eMg - cwiPvjK : m`m¨

bwg‡bkb Ges wigybv‡ikb KwgwU 2020-2021 A_© eQ‡i 2wU mfv m¤úbœ n‡q‡Q|
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¯^Zš¿ cwiPvjK: 

‡Kv¤úvbxi ¯^Zš¿ cwiPvjK Rbve †gvnv¤§` †gvdv‡”Qj Avjx wbw`ó© †gqv` wW‡m¤^i 2021Bs mgvß n‡e| 

evsjv‡`k wmwKDwiwUR GÛ G·‡PÄ Kwgkb Gi 12 †m‡Þ¤^i, 2021Bs cÎ bs- GmBwm/GmAviGgAvBwm/141/223 Øviv 4 (Pvi) Rb ¯^Zš¿ cwiPvjK 
me© Rbve 1| GW‡fv‡KU Gm, Gg, gywbi, 2| K‡Y©j (Aemi) †gv¯ÍvwdRyi ingvb,   3| cÖ‡dmi Wt mygb `vm,  4| †gvt Iqvwj Djøvn wb‡qvM cÖvß n‡q‡Qb| 

wbixÿK wb‡qvM:

‡Kv¤úvbxi eZ©gvb wbixÿK wn‡m‡e †gmvm© ingvb †gv¯Ídv Avjg GÛ †Kvs, PvU©vW© GKvD›U¨v›Um AÎ mfvq wbw`©ó †gqv` DËxY© K‡i‡Qb| evsjv‡`k 
wmwKDwiwUR GÛ G·‡PÄ Kwgk‡bi weavb Ges XvKv óK G·‡PÄ (wjwós) †i¸‡jkb, 2015Bs Abyhvqx cybtwb‡qvM Gi †hvM¨ b‡nb| 

BwZg‡a¨ K‡qK Rb wj‡óW wbixÿK †Kv¤úvbx 2021-22 A_© eQ‡ii wbixÿK wb‡qvM jv‡fi Rb¨ B”Qv cÖKvk K‡i‡Qb| mewKQz wePvi we‡ePbv K‡i 
cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i 09-09-2021Bs Zvwi‡Li mfvq ‡gmvm© KvRx Rwni GÛ †Kvs, PvU©vW© GKvD›U¨v›Um dvg©‡K me©‡gvU 3,50,000/- UvKvi cvwi‡Zvwl‡K 
2021-22Bs A_© eQ‡ii Rb¨ wbixÿK wnmv‡e wb‡qvM cÖ`vb Kiv nq Ges GB wb‡qv‡Mi e¨vcv‡i AÎ evwl©K mfvq †kqvi‡nvìi KË…©K Aby‡gv`‡bi Rb¨ 
mycvwik Kiv nq|

K‡c©v‡iU Mfv‡b©Ý ‡KvW Kgcøv‡qÝ mvwU©wd‡K‡Ui cÖ‡dkbvj GKvD›U¨v›U wb‡qvM:

†gmvm© Gg †RW Bmjvg, PvU©vW© GKvD›U¨v›Um AÎ mfvq wbw`©ó †gqv` DËxY© K‡i‡Qb| evsjv‡`k wmwKDwiwUR GÛ G·‡PÄ Kwgk‡bi †bvwUwd‡Kkb Abyhvqx 
9 bs aviv Abymv‡i cÖ‡dkbvj GKvD›U¨v›U KZ…©K cÖZ¨qb c‡Îi 2021-2022 A_© eQ‡ii Rb¨ †gmvm© ingvb †gv¯Ídv Avjg GÛ †Kvs, PvU©vW© GKvD›U¨v›Um 
Av‡e`b K‡i‡Qb| cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i 09-09-2021Bs Zvwi‡Li mfvq †gmvm© ingvb †gv¯Ídv Avjg GÛ †Kvs PvU©vW© GKvD›U¨v›Um dvg©‡K ‡gvU 50,000/- 
UvKvi cvwi‡Zvwl‡K 2021-2022 A_© eQ‡ii Rb¨ Kgcøv‡qÝ AwWUi wnmv‡e wb‡qvM cÖ`vb Ki nq Ges wb‡qv‡Mi e¨vcv‡i AÎ evwl©K mfvq †kqvi‡nvìvi 
KË©„K Aby‡gv`‡bi Rb¨ mycvwik Kiv nq| 

K‡c©v‡iU Mfv‡b©Ý Kgcøv‡qÝ cÖwZ‡e`b:

evsjv‡`k wmwKDwiwUR GÛ G·‡PÄ Kwgk‡bi †bvwUwd‡Kkb Abyhvqx 6 bs aviv Abymv‡i wmBI Ges wmGdI KZ…©K cÖZ¨vqb cÎ, 7(1) aviv Abymv‡i 
cÖ‡dkbvj GKvD›U¨v›U KZ…©K cÖZ¨vqb cÎ Ges 7(2) aviv Abymv‡i K‡c©v‡iU Mfv‡b©Ý cÖwZcvjb cÖwZ‡e`b h_vµ‡g mshyw³ A,B  Ges C Gi g‡a¨ 
eY©bv/cÖKvk Kiv n‡jv|

e¨e¯’vcbv kÖwgK m¤úK©:

wgj KviLvbvq myô Drcv`‡bi ¯^v‡_© kÖwgK gvwjK my-m¤úK© I my›`i cwi‡ek weivRgvb ivLv AZ¨šÍ cÖ‡qvRbxq| md&‡Kv w¯úwbs wgjm& wjt KZ…©cÿ me©`v 
†Kv¤úvbxi kÖwgK I Kg©Pvix‡`i Kj¨v‡bi w`‡K jÿ¨ †i‡L Avm‡Q| kÖwgK I Kg©Pvix‡`i my¯^v‡¯’¨i cÖwZ I Kj¨vbg~jK Kv‡R †Kv¤úvbx memgqB cÖvavb¨ w`‡q 
Avm‡Qb| Kg©KZ©v, Kg©Pvix Ges kÖwgKMb hv‡Z myôfv‡e RxweKv wbe©vn Ki‡Z cv‡i, mywPwKrmvi my‡hvM cvq ‡mw`‡K KË…©cÿ m¤ú~Y© ̀ „wó †i‡L Avm‡Q| ̀ ªe¨g~j¨ 
we‡ePbv K‡i PjwZ Avw_©K erm‡i †eZb fvZvw` ch©vß cwigv‡b e„w× Kiv n‡q‡Q| GQvov †Kv¤úvbxi kªwgK Kg©Pvix‡`i wPwKrmv I mvgvwRK Kvib I mšÍvb‡`i 
†jLvcovi e¨vcv‡i †ÿÎ we‡k‡l †Kv¤úvbx Avw_©K mnvqZv `vb Ae¨vnZ †i‡L‡Q| kÖwgK, Kg©Pvix‡`i we‡bv`‡bi Rb¨ KZ…©cÿ wewfbœ we‡bv`bg~jK Abyôv‡bi 
e¨e¯’v K‡i Avm‡Q| wg‡j eZ©gv‡b e¨e¯’vcbv I kÖwgK‡`i gv‡S mym¤úK© eRvq _vKvi Kvi‡b Drcv`‡bi myô cwi‡ek weivRgvb Av‡Q|

mvgvwRK `vqe×Zv I Kvh©µg:

†h Rbc‡` wgjwU cÖwZwôZ †m GjvKvi RbM‡bi Kv‡Q cÖwZôv‡bi wKQzUv mvgvwRK `vqe×Zv Av‡Q| md‡Kv w¯úwbs wgjm& wjt KZ©„cÿ mvgvwRK `vwqZ¡ 
wnmv‡e GB GjvKvi ¯’vbxq Av_© mvgvwRK Dbœq‡bi w`‡K me©`v m¤ú„³Zv †i‡L Avm‡Q| GjvKvi RbM‡Yi wewfbœ Amyweavq wKsev `y‡h©v‡M mn‡hvwMZv QvovI 
GjvKvi wewfbœ Kj¨vYg~jK Kv‡R wgj KZ©„cÿ cÖ‡qvRb gZ Avw_©K mn‡hvwMZv `vb K‡i _v‡Kb| GjvKvi wewfbœ wkÿv cÖwZôv‡b Avw_©K Aby`vb Ges QvÎ 
e„wË mn wewfbœ mgvRKj¨vbg~jK Kv‡R †Kv¤úvbx mn‡hvwMZv K‡i Avm‡Q| 

Dcmsnvi:

md‡Kv w¯úwbs wgjm& wjt Gi cwiPvjbv I wewfb&œ Kg©Kv‡Û wewfbœ mg‡q bvbvfv‡e mvnvh¨ I mn‡hvMxZv Kivi Rb¨ mswkøó cÖwZôvbmg~n ‡hgb- e¨vsK Gwkqv 
wjt, wcÖwgqvi e¨vsK wjt, WvP evsjv e¨vsK wjt, c~evjx e¨vsK wjt, RbZv e¨vsK wjt mn wewfbœ e¨vsK mg~n miKvix I †emiKvix ̀ ßi mg~n we‡kl K‡i RvZxq 
ivR¯^ †evW©, evsjv‡`k wmwKDwiwUR GÛ G·‡PÄ Kwgkb,XvKv óK G·‡PÄ I PÆMÖvg óK G·‡PÄ, wewb‡qvM †evW©,Kvógm I f¨vU KË©©©„cÿ, nweMÄ cjøx 
we`y¨r mwgwZ, Rvjvjvev` M¨vm UªvÝwgkb GÛ wWw÷ªweDkb wm‡÷gm wjt, cwi‡ek Awa`ßi, kÖg `ßi, dvqvi weª‡MW, MÖxY †Wëv BÝy¨‡iÝ †Kv¤úvbx wjt, 
¯’vbxq BDwbqb cwil`, Dc‡Rjv cwil` I ¯’vbxq wmwfj I cywjk cÖkvmb  I ¯’vbxq RbMb mn mswkøó mKj‡K ‡Kv¤úvbxi cwiPvjbv cl©` AvšÍwiK ab¨ev` 
Ávcb  K†i‡Qb| cl©` we‡kl ab¨ev` Rvbv‡”Qb †Kv¤úvbxi me©¯Í‡ii Kg©KZ©v,Kg©Pvix I kÖwgKe„›`‡K hv‡`i AK¬všÍ cwikÖg I wbôvi Rb¨ †KvwfW-19 mn 
wewfbœ cÖwZKyj cwiw¯’wZ †gvKv‡ejv K‡iI †Kv¤úvbx Zvi Kvh©µg m‡šÍvlRbKfv‡e Pvwj‡q hv‡”Q|

we‡klfv‡e m¤§vwbZ †kqvi‡nvìvie„‡›`i AvšÍwiK mn‡hvwMZv, mg_©b, g~j¨evb civgk© cÖ`vb Gi Rb¨ cwiPvjbv cl©` Zv‡`i‡K AvšÍwiK ï‡f”Qv I K…ZÁZv 
Ávcb Ki‡Qb| me©kw³gvb Avjøvn&Zvqvjvi Kv‡Q AvMvgx eQi¸‡jv‡Z †Kv¤úvbxi DË‡ivËi DbœwZ I mg„w× Kvgbv K‡i Ges Avcbv‡`i my-¯^v¯’¨ I Kj¨vb 
Kvgbv K‡i Dc¯’vwcZ cÖwZ‡e`b mgvß KiwQ| Avjøvn&  Avgv‡`i g½j Kiæb|

ZvwiL:
XvKv 28 A‡±vei, 2021Bs

cwiPvjKgÛjxi c‡ÿ
Gm, G, ‡K, Gg, ‡mwjg

‡Pqvig¨vb
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AUDIT COMMITTEE REPORT
For the year 2020-2021

The audit committee of SAFKO SPINNING MILLS LTD. was formed as per the terms of reference approved by the 
Board in accordance with the notification of Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission no. 
SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/134/Admin/44, dated 7th August, 2012.

The Audit Committee of Safko Spinning Mills Ltd. comprises of 3 Directors nominated by the Board of Directors of the 
company, headed by the Independent Director as follows:

Mr. Mohammad Mofassel Ali Independent Director : Chairman
Mr. Syed Saqeb Ahmed Director : Member
Mrs. Syeda Momena Begum Director : Member

The scope of Audit Committee was defined as under:

a)  Review and recommend to the Board to approve the quarterly, half yearly and annual financial statements 
prepared for statutory purpose.

b)  Monitor and oversee choice of accounting policies and principles, internal control risk management process, 
auditing matter, hiring and performance of external auditors;

c)  Review statement of significant related party transactions submitted by the management;
d)  Carry on a supervision role to safeguard the system of governance and independence of statutory auditors; and
e)  Review and consider the report of internal auditors and statutory auditors' observation on internal control.

Activities carried out during the year:

During the year 2020-2021 Four Audit Committee meeting were held to carry out the above activities.

The committee reviewed the quarterly, half yearly and annual financial statements of the company and recommended 
to the Board for consideration. The committee had overseen, reviewed and approved the procedure and task of the 
internal audit, financial report preparation and the external audit reports in compliance with the accounting standers 
and other legal requirements before recommending it to the Board for approval. The committee found adequate 
arrangements to present a true and fair view of the activities and the financial status of the company and did not find 
any material deviation, discrepancy or any adverse finding/observation in the areas of reporting.

Mohammad Mofassel Ali
Chairman
Audit Committee
Date : 21th October, 2021

SAFKO SPINNING MILLS LTD.
md&‡Kv w¯úwbs wgj&m wjt
House # 10, Road # 01, Block # B, Niketon, Gulshan, Dhaka-1212.
Phone: 880-2-9841092, Fax: 880-2-9841017, E-mail: sarko@saihamgroup.com
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SAFKO SPINNING MILLS LTD. 
Declaration By CEO and CFO

Date: 28.10.2021
The Board of Directors
Safko Spinning Mills Ltd.
House # 10, Road # 01, Block-B,
Niketon-Gulshan
Dhaka-1212.
Sub:-  Declaration on Financial Statements for the year ended on 30th June, 2021.
Dear Sirs,
Pursuant to the condition No. 1(5)(xxvi) imposed vide the Commission’s Notification no. BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80, 
dated 30, June 2018 under section 2CC of the Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 1969, we do hereby declare that:
(1) The Financial Statements of Safko Spinning Mills Ltd. for the year ended on 30th June, 2021 have been prepared in 

compliance with International Accounting Standards (AS) or International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), as 
application in the Bangladesh and any departure there from has been adequately disclosed;

(2) The estimates and judgements related to the financial statements were made on a prudent and reasonable basis, in order for 
the financial statements to reveal a true and fair view.

(3) The form and substance of transactions and the Company’s state of affairs have been reasonably and fairly presented in its 
financial statements;

(4) The ensure above, the Company  has taken proper and adequate care in installing a system of internal control and 
maintenance of accounting records;

(5) Our internal have conducted periodic audits to provide reasonable assurance that the established policies and procedures of 
the Company were consistently followed; and

(6) The management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting in preparing the financial statements is appropriate and 
there exists no material uncertainty related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to 
continue as a going concern.

In this regard, we also certify that:-
(i) We have reviewed the financial statements for the year ended on 30th June, 2021 and that to the best of our knowledge and 

belief;
(a) These statements do not certain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statements that might 

be misleading;
(b) These statements collectively present true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in compliance with existing 

accounting standards and applicable laws.
(ii) There are, to the best of knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the year which are 

fraudulent, illegal or in violation of the code of conduct of the company’s Board of Directors or its members.
Sincerely yours,

     Managing Director Chief Financial Officer

SAFKO SPINNING MILLS LTD.
md&‡Kv w¯úwbs wgj&m wjt
House # 10, Road # 01, Block # B, Niketon, Gulshan, Dhaka-1212.
Phone: 880-2-9841092, Fax: 880-2-9841017, E-mail: sarko@saihamgroup.com

Annexure-A
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Report to the Shareholders of SAFKO SPINNING MILLS LIMITED
on

Compliance on the Corporate Governance Code
We have examined the compliance status to the Corporate Governance Code by SAFKO SPINNING MILLS LIMITED  for 
the year ended on 30 June 2021. This Code relates to the Notification No. Compliance of  Notification No. 
BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80 dated 03 June 2018 of the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission 
(BSEC).

Such  compliance  with  the  Corporate  Governance  Code is  the responsibility  of  the  Company. Our examination was limited to 
the procedures and implementation thereof as adopted by the Management in ensuring compliance to the conditions of the 
Corporate Governance Code.  

This is a scrutiny and verification and an independent audit on compliance of  the  conditions  of  the  Corporate  Governance  
Code as  well  as  the provisions of relevant Bangladesh Secretarial Standards (BSS) as adopted by  Institute  of  Chartered  
Secretaries  of  Bangladesh (ICSB)  in  so  far  as those standards are not inconsistent with any condition of this Corporate 
Governance Code.

We state that we have obtained all the information and explanations, which we have required, and after due scrutiny and 
verification thereof, we report that, in our opinion:

(a) The Company has complied with the conditions of the Corporate Governance Code as stipulated in the above mentioned 
Corporate Governance Code issued by the Commission. 

(b) The Company has complied with the provisions of the relevant Bangladesh Secretarial Standards (BSS) as adopted by the 
Institute of Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh (ICSB) as required by this Code; 

(c) Proper  books  and  records  have  been  kept  by  the  company  as required under the Companies Act 1994, the Securities 
Laws and other relevant Laws; and 

(d) The Governance of the company is satisfactory.

  Mohammad Fakhrul Aalm Patwary FCA
  Managing Partner
Dated: 28 October, 2021 M. Z Islam & Co. 
Place: Dhaka Chartered Accountants

Annexure-B

M. Z. ISLAM & CO.
c h a r t e r e d  a c c o u n t a n t s

10 (4-10) Eastern View (10th Floor)
50 D.I.T. Extension Road, Nayapaltan
Dhaka-1000, Tel : 880-2-9350992, 9330365
E-mail : mzislam.ca@gmail.com, afakrul@yahoo.com

Gg, †RW, Bmjvg GÛ †Kvs
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SAFKO SPINNING MILLS LIMITED
Status of Compliance with the Corporate Governance code under condition no. 09

Status of compliance with the conditions imposed by the Commission’s Notification No.SEC/CMRRCD/2006- 158/207/Admin/80 
dated 3 June 2018 issued under section 2CC of the Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 1969 is as follows:

(Report under Condition No. 9)

Annexure-A
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Risk Our response to the risk
Capital Work-in- Progress (CWIP) 
Refer note no. 5 to the Statement of Financial Position
C a p i t a l w o r k i n p r o g r e s s i s t h e 
pre-stage of capitalization of Property, 
plant and equipment (PPE). Capital-
ization of expenses and cost of goods 
are in some extend judgmenta l in 
nature.
 
Moreover, transfer of capital work in 
progress to PPE is a lso judgmenta l 
requires estimation.

Our procedure includes:
Control test: Testing the effectiveness of the entity’s control around the 
recording and re-assessment of the amount of capitalization and transferred to 
PPE.
Test of details: Obtaining supporting documents of capitalization 
transaction recorded either side of the year and debit notes issued after the 
year end to determine whether the mount recorded in correct year.
Test the advance adjustments and notes of transfer from CWIP to PPE and 
costing, date etc. thereof.
Critically analyze journal entries posted during the year to identify unusual 
items.
Assessing disclosure: Considering the adequacy of the entity’s 
disclosure regarding CWIP.
Our result: The result of our testing is satisfactory and we considered the 
capitalization cost, expenses and the amount transferred to PPE recognized to 
be acceptable and recorded in correctly.

Independent Auditors’ Report
To the Shareholders of 

Safko Spinning Mills Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Safko Spinning Mills Limited (the Company), which comprise the Statement of 
Financial Position as at June 30, 2021, and the statement of profit or loss and Other Comprehensive Income, statement of 
changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended and notes to the financial statements, including a summary 
of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information disclosed in notes 1 to 40 and Annexure-A, B & C.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements presents fairly in all material respects the financial position of the company 
as at June 30, 2021, and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with International 
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs), the Companies Act 1994, the Securities and Exchange rules 1987 and other applicable 
laws and regulations.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our responsibilities under those standards 
are further described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are 
independent of the Company in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for 
Professional Accountants (IESBA Code) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial 
statements in Bangladesh, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA Code. We believe 
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Our key audit matters
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Other Information

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all of the information in the Annual report 
other than the financial statements and our auditors’ report thereon. The directors are responsible for the other information.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance 
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider 
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or 
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information; we are 
required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements 
and Internal Controls

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with IFRSs, the 
Companies Act 1994, the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987 and other applicable laws and regulations and for such internal 
control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going 
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless 
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a 
high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material 
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the 
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial 
statements.

Term Loan
Refer note no.14 to the Statement of Financial Position
Long term loans taken from Bank Asia 
Ltd. & Premier Bank Ltd.

Our procedure includes:
Control test: testing the effectiveness of the entity’s control around the 
recording of loan, interest and repayments.
Test of details: Obtaining supporting documents of loan taken, utilization 
of loan, bank statements and transaction recorded either side of the year and 
credit notes issued after the year end to determine whether the mount 
recorded in correct year.
Test interest rates application, calculation and repayments for carrying amount 
and current and non-current distinguish.
Critically analyze journal entries posted during the year to identify unusual 
items
Assessing disclosure: considering the adequacy of the entity’s 
disclosure regarding Loan.
Our result: The result of our testing is satisfactory and we considered the 
carrying amount of loan recognized to be acceptable and recorded in 
correctly.
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As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout 
the audit. We also:
 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and 

perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from 
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in 
the circumstances.

 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related 
disclosures made by management.

 Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit 
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on 
the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to 
draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are 
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s 
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether 
the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit 
and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements 
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear 
on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most significance 
in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in 
our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, 
we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would 
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with the Companies Act 1994, the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987 and relevant notifications issues by 
Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission, we also report that:

a) We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the 
purpose of our audit and made due verification thereof;

b) In our opinion, proper books of accounts, records and other statutory books as required by law have been kept by the 
Company so far as it appeared from our examinations of those books;

c) The Statement of Financial Position, Statement of Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement 
of Cash Flows of the Company together with the annexed notes dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of 
account and returns; and

d) The expenditure was incurred for the purpose of the Company’s business.
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Safko Spinning Mills Limited
Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

For the year ended on June 30, 2021
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Safko Spinning Mills Limited
Statement of Cash Flows

For the year ended on June 30, 2021
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1. SPECIFIC ACCOUNTING POLICIES SELECTED AND OTHER MATERIAL INFORMATION
Legal form of the Enterprise
Safko Spinning Mills Limited was incorporated vide registration no C-26103(1937)/94 in Bangladesh on June 20, 1994 as Public  Limited Company 
under the Companies Act 1913 (subsequently repealed by the  Companies Act, 1994). The Company issued public portion of shares and was listed 
with Dhaka Stock Exchange from April 12, 1999.

Address of Registered Office and Principal Place of Business
The registered office of the Company and the factory is located at Noyapara, Saiham Nagar of Habigonj District. 

Principles Activities and Nature of Operations
The Company manufactures Cotton Yarn, Polyester, Cotton Blended Yarn, Synthetic Yarn or other yarn for sale and export purpose. The production 
of the mill was stopped from January 2009 due to abnormal losses sustained by the company for the last two consecutive years. However, the 
production of the mill has been started from May 25, 2010 which was informed to SEC & DSE.

The company produced 38.93 lac lbs  as against installed capacity of 93.15 lac lbs per year.

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND  RELEVANT INFORMATION
2.1 Basis of Preparation and Presentation of the Financial Statements
The financial statements have been prepared and the disclosures of information made in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 
1994, the Security Exchange Rules 1987 and IFRSs and IASs adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB). The 
Statement of Financial Position and Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income have been prepared according to IAS 1 
(Presentation of Financial Statements) based on accrual basis following going concern assumption under generally accepted accounting principles 
and practices in Bangladesh and Statement of Cash Flows according to IAS 7 ( Statement of Cash Flows).

2.2 Recognition of Property, Plant nad Equipment and Depreciation
Property, Plant and Equipment except land and land development are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation in accordance with IAS 16 
“Property, Plant  and Equipment”. Cost represent cost of acquisition of construction and include purchase price and other directly attributable cost 
of bringing the assets to working conditions for its intended use, but do not include any capitalized borrowing cost. No depreciation is charged on 
land and land development. Depreciation has been charged on addition of assets on monthly basis. Depreciation on all other fixed assets are 
computed using the reducing balance method in amount sufficient to write off depreciable assets over their estimated useful life. Expenditure for 
maintenance and repairs are expenses; major replacements, renewals and betterment are capitalized. The cost and accumulated depreciation of 
depreciable assets retired or otherwise disposed off are eliminated from the assets and accumulated depreciation and any gain or loss on such 
disposal is reflected in operations for the year.

The annual depreciation rates applicable to the principal categories are:

Land and Land Development  0%
Factory Building & other Construction 3%
Plant and Machinery 5%
Generator 15%
Gas line Installation 15%
Furniture and Fixture 10%
Transport Vehicles 20%
Office Equipment 15%
Sundry Assets 10%

The management has evaluated the useful life of Factory Building & Other Construction and Plant & Machinery after fully capitalization. According 
to engineers certificate the management has decided to revise the remaining useful life of these assets and accordingly depreciation has been 
charged to cost of goods sold and administrative expenses consistently.

2.3 Leases:
Right-of-use assets (ROU) 
The company recognizes the right-of-use assets (RoU) at the commencement date of the lease (i.e. the date the underlying asset is available for 
use). RoU assets are measured at cost less any accumulated depreciation and impairment of losses and adjusted cost incurred, and lease payment 
made at or before the commencement date less any lease incentives received. Right-of-use assets are depreciated on a straight line basis over the 
lease term, or remaining period of the lease term.The company assessed all lease contracts live in 2019 and recognized as RoU of assets of all 
leases as per IFRS 16.

Safko Spinning Mills Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements

 For the year ended on June 30, 2021
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Lease Liability

At the commencement of the lease, the company recognizes lease liabilities measured at the present value of lease payments initial payment), and 
amount is expected to be paid under residual value of guarantees. The lease payments include fixed lease payment.

2.4 Measurement Bases Used in Preparing the Financial Statements

All the elements of financial statements have been measured in “Historical Cost” basis which is one of the most commonly adopted bases as 
provided in “The Framework for the Preparation and Presentation of Financial Statements” issued by the International Accounting Standards (IAS).

2.5 Use of Estimates in Preparation of Financial Statements

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the International Accounting Standards requires management to make estimates and 
assumptions that effects the reported amounts of the assets and liabilities and disclosure of the contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the 
financial statements, and revenue and expenses during the year reported. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Estimates are used in 
accounting for certain items such as depreciation; liability for outstanding claims whether due or intimated, taxes etc.

2.6 Revaluation of property, plant and equipment 

Basis of valuation:

Land and land development: At the time of revaluation of land and land development it is observed by the valuer that there is no uniformity in price 
of land in the plot lying side by side and having equal facilities may fetch different price without any apparent and convincing reasons. Land and land 
development have been revalued based on plot being purchased and sold in the locality during the last few months. The valuer also discussed with 
the local people and inhabitants of that locality at random basis to arrive at an average consensus value as to the present price of the land in the 
locality. According to present market condition, value of the land is a relevant term as the seller and buyer looks at it from different point. Moreover, 
it differs from a willing seller and an unwilling seller and similarly a willing buyer will have a different value than that of an unwilling buyer. Land is 
revalued by Shafiq Basak & Co. Chartered Accountants as on September 30, 2019.

Factory Building and Others Construction: The construction of civil works was evaluated by Depreciation Replacement Cist (DRC) approach i.e. by 
estimating the cost of new contruction of the subject structures (with same size, shape, height, visual appearance and internal design) and then 
adjusting the amount to reflect the depreciation already taken on the existing facility/structure, the wear and tear the existing structure has 
sustained, and the amount and type of maintenance the facility has received.We have also taken into the enhancement of the material cost and the 
phenomenal increase of construction  material and labor cost over the years and the costing of PWD (Public Works Department) schedule of rates, 
which is considered to be more authentic.Factory buiding and others construction is also revalued by Shafiq Basak & Co. Chartered Accountants 
as on September 30, 2019.

2.7 Going concern

The company has adequate resources to continue in operation for the foreseeable future. For this reason, the directors continue to adopt going 
concern basis in preparing the financial statements. The current credit facilities and resources of the company provides enough fund to meet the 
present requirements of existing business.

2.8 Basis of Preparation

The financial statements have been prepared based on the accrual basis of accounting following going concern assumption and prepared under 
the historical cost convention.

2.9 Inventories

Inventories on hand are valued at lower of average cost and net realizable value in accordance with para  21 and 25 of IAS-2. Item-wise valuation 
are as follows :

                          Item Method of Valuation
 Raw Cotton At average cost price
 Polyester Staple Fibre At average cost price
 Spare Parts At cost price
 Packing Materials At cost price
 Work-in-process 100% Materials plus portion of labour charges, gas charges & Electric charges
 Finished goods (Yarn) Cost and Market price whichever is lower

2.10 Cash and Cash Equivalents

According to IAS 7 “ Statement of Cash Flows” cash comprises of cash in  hand and bank deposits and cash equivalents are short term, highly liquid 
investments that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. IAS 1 
“Presentation of Financial Statements” provides that Cash and Cash Equivalents are not restricted in use. Considering the provisions of IAS 7  and 
IAS 1, Cash in hand and bank balances have been considered as cash and cash equivalents.
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2.11 Creditors and Accruals
Liabilities are recorded at the amount to be paid in the future for settlement in respect of goods and services received by the Company.

2.12 Statement of Cash Flows
Statement of Cash Flows is prepared principally in accordance with IAS 7 “Statement of Cash Flows” and the cash flows from the operating activities 
have been presented direct method as prescribed by the Securities & Exchange Rules, 1987 and considering the provision of paragraph 19 of IAS 
7 which provides that “Enterprises are Encouraged to Report Cash Flows from Operating Activities Using the Direct Method.”

2.13 Revenue Recognition
The company recognizes revenue when control and ownership has been transferred to the buyer, which satisfied all the condition for the revenue 
recognition as provided in IFRS 15 “Revenue from Contracts with Customers.”

2.15 Trade Debtors
These are carried at original invoice amount. This is considered good and collectable .

2.16 Workers Profit Participation Fund
Workers profit participation fund has been created at the rate of 5% after charging WPPF on net profit during the year under audit .

2.16 Earnings per Share (EPS)
The company calculates Earnings per share (EPS) in accordance with IAS 33 “Earnings per Share” which has been shown on the Statement of 
Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income.

2.17 Basic Earnings 
This presents earnings for the year attributable to ordinary shareholders. As there was no preference dividend minority interest or extra ordinary 
terms, the net profit after tax for the year has been considered as fully attributable to the ordinary shareholders.

2.18 Basic Earnings per Share
This has been calculated by dividing the basic earning by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the period.

2.19 Taxation
The provision for income tax has been made @ 15% on net profit during the period.

2.20  Additional Information on Financial Statements
Responsibility for Preparation and Presentation of Financial Statements

The Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of Financial Statements under Section 183 of the Companies Act 1994 
and as per the provision of “The Framework For The Preparation And Presentation of Financial Statements” issued by the International Accounting 
Standard (IAS).

Components of the Financial Statements
According to the International Accounting Standard (IAS) 1 “Presentation of Financial Statements” the Complete set of Financial Statements 
includes the following components: 

i.   Statement of Financial Position as at June 30, 2021
ii.  Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income (Profit and Loss Account) for the year ended on June 30, 2021
iii.  Statement of Changes in Equity for the Quarter ended on June 30, 2021
iv.  Statement of Cash Flows for the Quarter ended on June 30, 2021
v.   Accounting Policies and Explanatory notes.

2.21 Revaluation Reserve
When an assets carrying amount is increased as a reasult of revaluation, the increase amount should be credited directly to equity under the 
heading of Revaluation surplus /reserve as per IAS -16: Property Plant and Equipment. The company revalued the assets of Land and Factory 
Buildings and other construction which has absolutly owned by the company  and The increased amount transferred  to Revaluation Reserve. The 
revaluation was made on 30th September 2012 which was conducted by a professional independent valuer Axis resources ltd. In order to reflect 
the fair picture of the company as the present condition on the basis of current market price for land and replace cost for Building.

2.22 Deferred Tax
Deferred Tax is recognised on difference between the carrying amount of assets and a liability in the Financial Statements and the corresponding 
tax based  used in the computation of taxable profit and is accounted for using balance sheet liability method . Deferred tax liabilities are generally 
recognised for all taxable temporary difference and deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that is probable that the profit will be available 
against which deductible temporary difference, unused tax loses or unused tax credits can be utilised . Such assets and liabilities are not recognised 
if the temporary difference arises from goodwill or from initial recognition(other than in a Business combination) of other assets and liabilities in a

Annual Report 2020-21 Safko Spinning Mills Ltd.34



transaction that affect neither the taxable profit nor accounting profit . Considering the practies generally followed in Bangladesh the company have 
been reserved Deferred Tax Assets or Deferred Tax Liabilities in accordance with IAS-12 "Income Taxes".

2.23 Risk and uncertainties for use of estimates in preparation of Financial Statements
The preparation of Financial Statements in conformity with the International Accounting Standards requires management to make estimates and 
assumption that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the affect 
financial statements and revenues and expenses during the period reported. Estimates are used for accounting of certain items such as long term 
contracts, depreciation and employees benefit plants, Taxes, reserves and contingencies.

2.24 Compliance with Local Laws
The financial statements have been prepared in compliance with requirements of the Companies Act 1994., the Securities and Exchange Rules 
1987 and other relevant rules.and regulations

2.25 Compliance with International Accounting Standards (IASs)
The financial statement have been prepared in compliance with requirements of IASs adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of 
Bangladesh (ICAB) and applicable in Bangladesh.

2.26 Reclassification/Re-arangement/Restatement
To facilitate comparison certain relevant balances pertaining to the last year have been reclassified/re-arranged/restated whenever considered 
necessary to conform to current year's presentation.

2.27 Reporting currency and level of precision
The figures in the financial statements represent Bangladesh Taka currency, and rounded off to the nearest Taka except where indicates otherwise.

2.28 Related parties disclosures
As per IAS -24 parties are considered to be related if one party has the ability to control the others party exercise significant influence over the other 
party in making financial and and operating decisions. There is no such transaction in the year.

2.29 Number of Employees
The number of employees at year end were 449 persons.

2.30 Functional and presentational (reporting) currencyFunctional and presentational (reporting) currency
The financial statements are prepared and presented in Bangladesh Currency (Taka), which is the company’s functional currency.

2.31 Reporting Period
Financial Statement of the company covers from July 01, 2020 to June 30, 2021.

2.32 Authorization for Issue
The financial statements have been authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on October 28, 2021.

2.33 Comparative Information
Comparative Information have been disclosed in respect of the year 2020 for all numerical information in the financial statement and also the 
narrative and descriptive information when it is relevant for understanding of the current periods of financial statements.

In compliance with the requirements of "IAS-10" Events after the reporting period, post Statement of Financial Position events that provide 
additional information about the company's position at the Statement of Financial Position date are reflected in the Financial statements and events 
after the Statement of Financial Position date that are not adjusting event are disclosed in the notes when material.

The comparative financial statements for the financial year 2020 has been produced from the 12 months financial statements (last audited financial 
statements).

2.34 Extra ordinary Item
A Committee was formed vide office order Date:04.12.2016 to ensure the genuineness of sale and ascertain the quantity of salable real waste in 
differents forms like cotton waste, Damaged Scraps (Old M/c Parts) Bale Waste (wire, nails, polythene), damaged and waste Paper cone, Polythene 
bag etc. Packing wood, Trees & plants etc and will evaluate their probable sale price. An amount of Tk.37,900,000 wastage sales made during the 
year under the supervision of this committee. Cash basis of accounting has been followed for this wastage sales after deducting all the necessary 
expensed made in this regard. Impact of this extra ordinary item in EPS is Tk.1.26 

2.35 General
i) Figures appearing in these Financial Statements have been rounded off to the nearest Bangladeshi taka;
ii) These notes form an integral part of the annexed Financial Statements and accordingly are to be read in conjunction therewith;
iii) The company has not incurred any expenditure in foreign currency against royalties and technical fees. 
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31.00  Related Party Disclosure      

The company, in normal course of business, carried out a number of transactions with other entities that fall 
within the definition of related party contained in International Accounting Standard 24: Related Party Disclo-
sures. All transactions involving related parties arising in normal course of business are conducted on an arm’s 
length basis at commercial rates, other than sister concern current account balance which is interest free, on 
the same terms and conditions as applicable to the third parties. Details of transactions with related parties and 
balances with them as at June 30, 2021 were as follows:

  Loan from Directors Directors Loan  12,505,000 - - 12,505,000 

 Total  12,505,000 -  - 12,505,000
       
32.00 Disclosure for Purchase in Foregin Currency by the Company During the Year
 No foreign transactions took place during the period as a form of L/C and other

33.00 Key Management Benefits Disclosure para 4 schedule XI Part II of the companies Act 1994:

 Name of the Related Party Types of transaction Relationship Transaction
 Mr. S.A.B.M. Humayun Remuneration Managing Director 1,200,000 
 Mr. Syed Saqeb Ahmed Remuneration Director 900,000 
 Mr. S.A.K.M Salim Board Meeting Fees Director 4500 
 Mr. S.A.B.M. Humayun Board Meeting Fees Director 4500 
 Mr. Syed Saqeb Ahmed Board Meeting Fees Director 4500 
 Mrs. Momena Begum Board Meeting Fees Director 4500 
 Mr.Mohammad Mofassel Ali Board Meeting Fees Independent Director 4500

Total number of board meeting held during the year was 6 and the directors have been paid the TK.750

34.00 Contingent Liability & Contingent Asset      
 There are no such transaction which may create contingent liability during the period.

35.00 Disclosure of Directors Remuneration under para 4 schedule XI Part II of the companies Act 1994:

Mr. S.A.B.M Humayun is acting as managing director in the company and is taking remuneration. However, car 
facility was taken by him from the company for rendering his service.Mr. Syed Saqeb Ahmed is also taking 
Remuneration from the year. Details of remuneration paid to managing director during the year July 01, 2020 to 
June 30, 2021 is as follows:      

 Name Designation Monthly Bonus during June 30, June 30,
   Remuneration the year 2021 2020
 Mr. S.A.B.M Humayun  Managing 100,000  1,200,000 600,000
  Director 
 Mr. Syed Saqeb Ahmed Director 75,000  900,000 -   

Name of party Nature of
relationship

Nature of
transaction

Opening
balance

Closing
balanceDr. Cr.

Transaction during the year
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36.00  Auditors' Remuneration

 Name of the Auditor Purpose Fee Year

 Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co. Statutory Audit BDT 402,500 2020-2021
 Chartered Accountants

 M. Z Islam & Co. Chartered Accountants Compliance Audit BDT 57,500 2020-2021
       
 37.00  Employees Mininmum Pay Disclosure

 Particulars  2021   2020
  Head Office  Factory Head Office  Factory

 No. of Employees earn > 5,000 9 440 11 482
 per month
 No. of Employees earn < 5,000 
 per month
  9 440 11 482

38.00 Production Capacity

  2021   2020
 in LBS  in % in LBS  in %

 Installed capacity 9,315,000 100% 9,315,000 100%

 Actual Production 3,893,500 42% 2,701,350 35%

 Shortfall 5,421,500 58% 6,613,650 65%

       
39.00 Financial risk management
 Introduction

The Company’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: credit risk, market risk (including interest rate 
risk), and liquidity risk. The Company’s risk management focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets 
and seeks to minimize potential adverse effects on the Company’s financial performance. The Company uses 
derivative financial instruments to economically hedge certain risk exposures. Financial risk management is 
carried out by accounts and finance department  under policies approved by the Board of Directors. Company 
finance identifies, evaluates, and hedges financial risks in close co-operation with the Company’s operating 
units. The ‘Finance Policy’ provides principles for specific areas, such as credit risk, interest rate risk, use of 
derivative financial instruments, and investment of excess liquidity. This note presents information about the 
Company’s exposure to each of the risks arising from financial instruments and the Company’s objectives, 
policies, and processes for measuring and managing risk. Further quantitative disclosures are included 
throughout these consolidated financial statements.
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Carrying amounts of financial instruments by category
The following table shows the carrying amounts of financial instruments by category at the end of June 30, 
2021: 

Maturity analysis
Particulars Current >30 days >90 days >1 year Total

Loans and receivables:
Cash and Cash Equivalents 8,381,782 - - - 8,381,782
Trade and Other Receivables 4,849,653 7,274,480 9,699,307 26,673,093 48,496,533
Advances, Deposits and  11,232,231 28,080,577 35,100,721 65,989,355 140,402,884
Prepayments 

Balance at June 30, 2021  24,463,666 35,355,057 44,800,028 92,662,448 197,281,199

Financial liabilities measured at amortized cost:
Long Term Loan 18,912,987 23,789,921 59,474,802 1,087,318,324 1,189,496,033 
Liabilities for Expenses 5,075,685 2,003,560 2,671,413 3,606,408 13,357,067 
Balance at June 30, 2021 23,988,672 25,793,481 62,146,215 1,090,924,732 1,202,853,100

Credit risks:
"Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counterparty to financial instruments fails 
to meet its contractual obligations, and arises principally from cash and cash equivalents, time deposits, and 
trade accounts receivable.

The credit risk with Accounts Receivable  is limited, as the Company has numerous clients located in various 
geographical regions. The Company’s exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by the individual 
characteristics of each customer. For risk control, the customers are companied as follows (risk companies): 
governmental organizations, listed public limited companies, and other customers. Credit limits are established 
for each customer, whereby the credit limit represents the maximum open amount without requiring payments 
in advance or letters of credit; these limits are reviewed regularly (credit check).

The maximum exposure to credit risk is represented by the carrying amount of each financial asset, including 
derivative financial instruments, in the Statement of Financial Position. There are no commitments that could 
increase this exposure to more than the carrying amounts."

Market risks
Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices, such as interest rates, and other prices will affect the 
Company’s result or the value of its holdings of financial instruments. The objective of market risk management 
is to manage and control market risk exposures within acceptable parameters while optimizing the return on 
risk.

Interest rate risk
"At the reporting date, the Company had the following interest-bearing financial instruments: cash and cash 
equivalents, time deposits, rent deposits, and bank liabilities. All cash and cash equivalents mature or reprise in 
the short-term, no longer than three months.

Borrowings mainly bear interest at fixed rates. Cash and cash equivalents and borrowings issued at variable rates 
expose the Company to cash flow interest rate risk.

The Company does not account for any fixed-rate borrowings at fair value through profit or loss. Therefore a 
change in interest rates at the reporting date would not affect profit or loss.

The Company Finance manages the interest rate risk to reduce the volatility of the financial 
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result as a consequence of interest rate movements. For the decision whether new borrowings shall be 
arranged at a variable or fixed interest rate, the Company Finance focuses on an internal long-term benchmark 
interest rate and considers the amount of cash and cash equivalents held at a variable interest rate. Currently, 
the interest rate exposure is not hedged.

Liquidity risk
"Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they fall due. 
Company Finance manages the Company’s liquidity to ensure sufficient liquidity to meet all liabilities when due, 
under both normal and stressed conditions, without facing unacceptable losses or risking damage to the 
Company’s reputation.

Excess liquidity can be invested in instruments such as time deposits, government, and corporate bonds, 
shares of publicly listed companies, and capital protected instruments.
The following are the contractual maturities of financial liabilities, including interest payments:"   
   
       

 

       
40.00 Event after the Balance Sheet Date:
       
40.01 The Board of Directors in its meeting held on October 28, 2021 has approved the Financial Statements for the 

year ended June 30, 2021 and recommended 5% cash dividend  for the all shareholders excluding sponsor 
shareholders which is subject to approval by the shareholders at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting 
(AGM) and authorize the financial statements for issue.

      
40.02 Except the fact stated above, no circumstances have arisen since the balance sheet date, which would require 

adjustment to or disclosure in the financial statements or notes thereto.     
 

Carrying
amount

Between 1 
and 90 days

Between 91 
and 360 days

Between 1 
and 2 years Over 2 years

13,357,067 5,109,148 8,247,919 - -

1,202,853,100 40,794,029 67,722,721 237,899,207 856,437,144

BDT

Liabilities for
Expenses 
Balance at June
30, 2021

1,189,496,033 35,684,881 59,474,802 237,899,207 856,437,144Long Term Loan
Non-derivative financial liabilities

Annual Report 2020-21 Safko Spinning Mills Ltd.48



Sa
fk

o 
Sp

in
ni

ng
 M

ill
s 

Li
m

ite
d

Sc
he

du
le

 o
f P

ro
pe

rty
, P

la
nt

 a
nd

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t

As
 a

t J
un

e 
30

, 2
02

1

Annual Report 2020-21 Safko Spinning Mills Ltd.49



Annual Report 2020-21 Safko Spinning Mills Ltd.50

Sa
fk

o 
Sp

in
ni

ng
 M

ill
s 

Li
m

ite
d

Sc
he

du
le

 o
f P

ro
pe

rty
, P

la
nt

 a
nd

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t

As
 a

t J
un

e 
30

, 2
02

0



An
ne

xu
re

 - 
B

So
ftw

ar
e

14
0,

00
0

-
14

0,
00

0
20

%
39

,2
00

20
,1

60
59

,3
60

80
,6

40
To

ta
l

14
0,

00
0

-
14

0,
00

0
39

,2
00

20
,1

60
59

,3
60

80
,6

40

To
ta

l 20
,1

60
20

,1
60

D
ep

re
ci

at
io

n 
C

ha
rg

ed
:

  A
dm

in
is

tra
tiv

e

 A
dd

iti
on

 d
ur

in
g 

th
e 

Ye
ar

 
 A

s 
at

 
Ju

ne
 3

0,
 2

02
1 

 A
s 

at
 

Ju
ly

 0
1,

 2
02

0 
Pa

rt
ic

ul
ar

s

C
os

t

R
at

e

Am
or

tis
at

io
n

 W
D

V 
at

 
Ju

ne
 3

0,
 2

02
1 

 A
s 

at
 

Ju
ly

 0
1,

 2
02

0 
 C

ha
rg

ed
 

du
rin

g 
th

e 
ye

ar
 

 A
s 

at
 

Ju
ne

 3
0,

 2
02

1 

Sa
fk

o 
Sp

in
ni

ng
 M

ill
s 

Li
m

ite
d

In
ta

ng
ib

le
 A

ss
et

s
As

 a
t J

un
e 

30
, 2

02
1

Sa
fk

o 
Sp

in
ni

ng
 M

ill
s 

Li
m

ite
d

Sc
he

du
le

 o
f I

nt
an

gi
bl

e 
As

se
ts

As
 a

t J
un

e 
30

, 2
02

1

Annual Report 2020-21 Safko Spinning Mills Ltd.51



An
ne

xu
re 

C

Rig
ht 

of 
us

e a
ss

et
2,9

52
,72

0
-

2,9
52

,72
0

41
0,1

00
98

4,2
40

1,3
94

,34
0

1,5
58

,38
0

To
tal

2,9
52

,72
0

-
2,9

52
,72

0
41

0,1
00

98
4,2

40
1,3

94
,34

0
1,5

58
,38

0

Co
st

De
pre

cia
tio

n
 W

DV
 as

 at
 

Ju
ne

 30
, 2

02
1 

 Ch
arg

ed
 du

rin
g 

the
 Ye

ar 

Pa
rtic

ula
rs

 As
 at

 
Ju

ly 
01

, 2
02

0 
 Ad

dit
ion

 Du
rin

g 
the

 Ye
ar 

 As
 at

 
Ju

ne
 30

, 2
02

1 
 As

 at
 

Ju
ly 

01
, 2

02
0 

 As
 at

 
Ju

ne
 30

, 2
02

1 

Sa
fk

o 
Sp

in
ni

ng
 M

ill
s 

Li
m

ite
d

Sc
he

du
le

 o
f R

ig
ht

 o
f U

se
 A

ss
et

s
As

 a
t J

un
e 

30
, 2

02
1

Annual Report 2020-21 Safko Spinning Mills Ltd.52



Avgiv/Avgv‡`i cÖwZwbwa wn‡m‡e AvMvgx 18 wW‡m¤^i, 2021Bs, kwbevi mKvj 11-30 NwUKvq wWwRUvj cøvUdg© Gi 
gva¨‡g AbywôZe¨ †Kv¤úvbxi 27Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvq Avgiv/Avgv‡`i c‡ÿ Dcw¯’Z _vKvi Ges †fvU cÖ`vb Kivi 
Rb¨ wbhy³ Kijvg|

Avwg GZØviv 18 wW‡m¤^i, 2021Bs, kwbevi mKvj 11-30 NwUKvq wWwRUvj cøvUdg© Gi gva¨‡g AbywôZe¨ md&‡Kv 
w¯úwbs wgjm& wjt-Gi 27Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvq Avgvi Dcw¯’wZ wjwce× Kijvg|



Hade O�ce
House # 10 (6th Floor), Block # B, Road # 01, Niketon, Gulshan, Dhaka-1212, Bangladesh

Phone No. : 02-222280092, Fax No. : 02-222261017
E-mail : safko.saiham@gmail.com
Website : www.saiham-safko.com

Factory Location
Noyapara, Saiham Nagar, Madhabpur, Dist. Habiganj-3333, Bangladesh


